

Jon Lipp

IT Professional

St. Louis Park, MN
612-964-4064
jon.lipp@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

IT professional with over 15 years of experience working on projects both large and small from web development to object oriented programming. I have an MBA from the University of Minnesota and speak French and English fluently. I am passionate about technology and am looking for a challenging professional IT position in the right company in my next role.

Object-oriented
development

Web Development
including HTML,
JavaScript, CSS

Java Development
including Maven and Ant

Cold Fusion
Development including
Mach-II

EXPERIENCE

WELLS FARGO, Minneapolis, MN

Web Developer

August 2018 - February 2019

- Developed websites in Cold Fusion and JavaScript to support internal processes at Wells Fargo
- Drove the process to test internal websites and move sites from user acceptance testing through production via the software development life cycle

WOLFNET TECHNOLOGIES, Minneapolis, MN

Developed websites for Real Estate Agents

Web Developer

December 2016 - April 2018

- Created real estate websites for agents in the real estate business with various technologies including Cold Fusion, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS, SQL, WordPress and PHP
- Adopted an agile method to quickly develop sprints so that customers would have software updates frequently

MEDITURE, Eden Prairie, MN

Developed TruChart electronic health record product for seniors

Web Developer

August 2016 - December 2016

- Implemented web-based patient charting electronic health record software using Java, JavaScript, CSS, and Angular JS technologies

INTERNET BROADCASTING, St. Paul, MN

Provided and posted ad campaigns for digital media companies

Web Developer

May 2013 - August 2014

- Developed internal Internet based tool for submitting digital ad campaigns to Google DoubleClick for Publishers (their platform for setting up and managing Internet ad campaigns) using jQuery, JavaScript, Cold Fusion and Java and SOAP APIs, and organizing the ongoing project with the Maven build tool

WELLS FARGO, Minneapolis, MN

Web Developer

August 2012 - April 2013

- Leveraged Wells Fargo's Home Mortgage division Intranet presence by increasing usage of its internal web applications and developing new applications using Cold Fusion, jQuery, Web Services and the Mach-II framework
- Created complex data driven SQL queries to support the internal applications

EFFICIENCE 3, Reims, France

Provided marketing research for various clients in France and Europe

Marketing Research Assistant

January 2012 - July 2012

- Collected market research information in the French and European Markets for a variety of French and international clients while speaking French with office colleagues daily

ENTRUSTET, Madison, WI

Startup company focused on preserving digital assets upon death of a user

Web Developer

May 2011 – September 2011

- Built a customer facing website and various user tools with PHP and CodeIgnitor framework

DIGITAL CYCLONE, Minnetonka, MN

Startup acquired by Garmin that focused on Weather prediction on cell phones

Web Developer

July 2008 – September 2010

- Created an online system allowing Pilots and Garmin device owners to update their GPS device maps over the Internet.
- Developed a system to perform rudimentary flight planning via a Garmin website using Java, JSP, JavaScript, jQuery and Maven

OTHER EMPLOYMENT, MN and CA

Web Developer

September 1998 – June 2008

- Built Intranet applications for Medtronic including an internal time tracking system to track programming expenses by department using Cold Fusion and Macromedia development tools
- Developed a backend Lotus Notes application for collaboration among team members at IBM Global Services in San Jose. The project came in under budget and was developed with existing resources
- Integrated an installation of NewScale Request Center in Target's corporate headquarters, including learning the software and developing complex Intranet applications using Request Center and its build in JavaScript APIs

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN, Madison, WI

Graduate Certificate in French Studies

May 2012

CARLSON SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT - UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA, Minneapolis, MN

Master of Business Administration

May 2000

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA – MORRIS, Morris, MN

Bachelor of Arts – French and Computer Science

May 1998

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES:	Java, JSP, Cold Fusion, SQL, C/C++, C#, HTML, JavaScript, PHP, CSS, Angular JS, SOAP
DATABASES:	Oracle, MySQL, MS SQL Server, DB2
FRAMEWORKS:	Mach-II, Object Oriented Programming (OOP), Design Patterns (Simpleton, Factory Patterns, etc.)
TOOLS:	Lotus Notes, Microsoft Office, JUnit, Maven, JIRA, Selenium, GitHub, SVN, Jenkins
OPERATING SYSTEMS:	Windows 8/10, Linux, Max OS X, Unix, iSeries
APPLICATION SERVERS:	Tomcat, Apache, Cold Fusion Server, IBM WebSphere, Microsoft SharePoint, Microsoft IIS, Lotus Domino
LANGUAGES:	Fluent in English and French